March 17th, 1927,

Dr. Jo. A. Wicholson,
Registrar,
MeGill Universitye.

Dear Dr. Nicholson:-

Please note that the name of
Professor Brittain, B.S.A.,M.8,,Ph.D,, is to be
added to the members of the Faculty of Graduate
Studles and Research, and that Professor Christie
is to be promoted from Associate member to full
member,

I have reccived a recommen-
dation from the Executive of the Faculty that
Professor Ernest Brown and Professor Shaw be
raised from Associate Meombership to Membership.
1 am not ruling on the latter recommendation at
the present time, bdut woumld like you to consult

with me further concerning it before the Calendsar
is issued.,

Yours faithfully,

Prineipal,




